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Mrunal Joshi

From: Manish  Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>
Sent: 05 February 2024 18:08
To: Tejas Raj; Nishant Goel; Binu Balachandran
Cc: Irfan Sayed; Kuldeep Kumar; Divesh Tripathi; Paresh Gohil; Rohit Mistry; Akshay 

Sharma; Sanjiv Dhawan
Subject: RE: PI AHU Irish house
Attachments: PI Carreir AHU for irish house.pdf

Dear Raj 
 
In addition to trailing email, our discussed payment terms as follows: 
 

1. 100% advance on supply value  
2. Balance after installation in 15 days from date of submission of Tax Invoice. 

 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani 
 

From: Manish Mulchandani  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 6:04 PM 
To: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan 
<Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: PI AHU Irish house 
 
Dear Raj 
 
As we discussed, your quoted amount of Rs.98,500 per AHU is inclusive of Supply, transportation, loading, unloading, shifting, 
installation and all false ceiling reworks complete to make it operational and finished look. 
 
Also, the AHU specification is similar what you have already discussed with TFS team.  
 
Regards, 
Manish Mulchandani  
 

From: Tejas Raj <tejas.raj@vartinfra.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 5:24 PM 
To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>; Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Kuldeep Kumar <kuldeep@vartinfra.com>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Paresh Gohil <paresh@vartinfra.com>; Rohit Mistry 
<rohit@vartinfra.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Binu Balachandran 
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com> 
Subject: PI AHU Irish house 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Manish sir / Nishan sir  
 
As per final discussion with you PFA the revised AHU PI for your kind pursual , 
 
With regards  
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